



# Petworth Town Council

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE HIGHWAYS, TRAFFIC AND PLANNING COMMITTEE  
HELD ON TUESDAY 11<sup>TH</sup> APRIL 2017 IN THE TOWN COUNCIL OFFICE AT 7.00 PM

Cllrs Present:	Mr Tony Rogers (Chair)	Cllrs Absent:	Neville Fox
	Mrs Carry Smith		Rob Evans
	Mrs Liz Singleton		
	Mr Chris Kemp		
	Mr Roger Hanauer		
	Mr Steve Meakin		
	Mr David Burden		
	Ms Juliet Fynes		

The meeting started at 7.00 pm

1. P/40/17 Apologies for absence  
Rob Evans and Neville Fox

2. P/41/17 Representations by the public  
None

3. P/42/17 Declarations of Interest  
To receive from Members declarations of Pecuniary and non-Pecuniary interests in relation to any items included on the agenda for this meeting in accordance with **THE LOCALISM ACT 2011** and the **Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012**.  
None

4. P/43/17 Meeting Dates  
Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> April 2017

5. P/44/17 Minutes of previous meetings  
27.3.17 **Proposed by Roger Hanauer** **seconded by Carry Smith. Approved.**

6. P/45/17 Planning Applications

## 6.1 SDNP/17/01250/TPO

Crown reduce by 15%, crown thin by 15% and crown raise by up to 2m (above ground level) on 1 no. lime tree (T1) subject to PW/16/00111/TPONP  
Overend Sheepdown Close, Petworth, West Sussex GU28 0BP

**Comments** – Roger Hanauer and Chris Kemp commented that the reduction on the tree crown and thinning appeared to be appropriate.

**Decision** – no objection. All agreed.

6.2 SDNP/17/01327/HOUS

Replace timber fence with stone wall.

The Old Tanneries, Byworth Road, Byworth, Petworth, GU28 0HL

Comments – Roger Hanauer, Juliet Fynes, Chris Kemp and Tony Rogers expressed concern that the new wall stone work should match the existing stone wall on Byworth Road opposite the property, and that the new wall should be no higher than the existing fence.

**Decision – no objection provided the new stone wall is constructed in stone work matching the existing wall opposite the property on Byworth Road and that the height of the new wall is no higher than the existing fence.**

7. P/46/17 Decisions

8. P/47/17 Other Business at Chairman’s discretion

Proposed Rotherlea Development by WSCC – Chris Kemp reported about his meeting with SDNP and his letter to Janet Duncton and WSCC informing them that the Secretary of State would be asked to intervene if the application proceeds unamended.

Lorry signage- Chris Kemp reported a constructive meeting with the highways dept of WSCC resulting in WSCC agreeing to undertake a 2 month survey of heavy lorry traffic. Roger Hanauer reported that a significant problem was caused by there being no weigh restriction sign on the Angel St entrance to Petworth until the Square was reached.

The meeting closed at 8.15pm.

Signed .....date.....  
Chair